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ADDENDUM NO.1 
 

RFQ No.V-2537 FortiGate Hardware Project 
 

October 29, 2025  

Dear Prospective Offerors: 

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions for the above referenced Request for 
Quotation (RFQ). The following answers to questions are hereby made part of the RFQ and 
the ensuing contract. All other provisions and requirements as originally set forth in the 
RFQ, except as amended by an addendum, remain in full force and are binding. 

The RFQ requires that all offerors must appropriately acknowledge this addendum in 
their offer submission. Failure to do so may render the quote nonresponsive and 
therefore disqualified. Any questions related to this addendum shall be submitted in 
writing to Yevgeniya.Mann@Transdev.com. Failure of prospective offeror to submit 
questions or request for information or changes by the questions due date shall 
constitute the offeror’s acceptance of all the terms, conditions and requirements set 
forth in the RFQ. 

Questions, Answers and Notification: 
 
Remove current specification:  Part# FG-70G -BDL-809-36 

FortiGate-70G Base Appliance: 10xGE RJ4 ports (including 7x 
Internal ports, 2x WAN ports, 1x DMZ port). Quantity 2 EA. 

 
Replace it with:   Part FG-70G -BDL-950-36 

FortiGate-70G Base Appliance: 10xGE RJ4 ports (including 7x 
Internal ports, 2x WAN ports, 1x DMZ port). Quantity 2 EA. 

 
Question: Are you accepting a comparable vendor quote or it has to be this Bill of Materials? 

Answer: We are limited to FortiGate equipment for this procurement, due to existing 
FortiGate infrastructure in place. 

Question:  What will they be using for Switches and APs? Do you know what the 
bandwidth requirements are? Are they needing logging and centralized 
management? 

Answer:  Switches and AP’s are not components of this Procurement. Bandwidth 
requirements are not a consideration for this Procurement. Logging and 
centralized Management is not required for this procurement. 
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Question: Would Transdev consider an SD-WAN from Palo Alto Networks, if it was a 
superior economic and technical solution? 

Answer: We are limited to FortiGate equipment for this procurement, due to existing 
FortiGate infrastructure in place.  

Question: The scope of work does not specifically describe configuring the Fortinet 
devices. Is this RFQ only for the purchase of the Fortinet units?  

Answer: Yes, only for the purchase of Fortinet units, no installation or configuration 
required. 
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